



# National Power Corporation

## SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 02

to the Bid Documents for the:

### DESIGN, SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF 7 X 1.0 MWp GRID-TIED SOLAR FARMS FOR LUZON VISAYAS & MINDANAO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES (PH-NPC-279934-GO-RFB)

18 July 2022

All prospective bidders for the above project package are hereby advised of the amendment in the Bid Documents (BDs), to wit:

Item No.	Ref. Section	Page	Amendment/Revisions	
			From	To
1..	Sec II. ITB 23.1	39	The deadline for bid submission is: Date: 28 July 2022 Time: 9:30 AM Philippine Time	The deadline for bid submission is: Date: <del>05/AUGUST 2022</del> Time: 9:30 AM Philippine Time
2	Sec II. 26.1	39	The <u>bid opening</u> shall take place at:  <i>Place: National Power Corporation (NPC) – Head Office Street Address: BIR Road corner Quezon Ave., Diliman Floor/ Room number: Fiesta Hall, Kañao Room City: Quezon Country: Philippines Date: 28 July 2022 Time: 9:30 AM Philippine Time</i>  Opening of Bid Submissions will be performed by NPC-TWG headed by the TWG Chairman. <i>Bidders who are unable to attend the bid opening shall register their interest to attend a virtual online bid opening by no later than 5:00PM, 26 July 2022.</i>  The bid opening shall take place at: Date: 28 July 2022 Time of Weblink opening: 9:00 AM Philippine Time Weblink: To be provided to bid opening registered bidders no less than 24hrs prior.  Procedure: The bid opening procedure will take place in accordance with ITB 26 – Bid Opening and the process undertaken by NPC-TWG will be available in 'real-time' via the web link provided to virtual bidders both	The <u>bid opening</u> shall take place at:  <i>Place: National Power Corporation (NPC) – Head Office Street Address: BIR Road corner Quezon Ave., Diliman Floor/ Room number: Fiesta Hall, Kañao Room City: Quezon Country: Philippines Date: <del>05/AUGUST 2022</del> Time: 9:30 AM Philippine Time</i>  Opening of Bid Submissions will be performed by NPC-TWG headed by the TWG Chairman.  <i>Bidders who are unable to attend the bid opening shall register their interest to attend a virtual online bid opening by no later than 5:00PM, <del>03 AUGUST 2022</del>.</i>  The bid opening shall take place at: Date: <del>05/AUGUST 2022</del> Time of Weblink opening: <del>9:00 AM</del> <b>9:30 AM</b> Philippine Time Weblink: To be provided to bid opening registered bidders no less than 24hrs prior.  Procedure: The bid opening procedure will take place in accordance with ITB 26 – Bid Opening and the process



			visually and audibly. The Bid Opening will continue regardless of any interconnectivity issues of the virtual Bid Opening.	undertaken by NPC-TWG will be available in 'real-time' via the web link provided to virtual bidders both visually and audibly. The Bid Opening will continue regardless of any interconnectivity issues of the virtual Bid Opening.
3.	Sec. IX. PCC 8.1	368	The Contractor shall commence work on the Facilities within thirty (30) days from the Effective Date for determining Time for Completion as specified in the Contract Agreement.	The Contractor shall commence work on the Facilities within thirty (30) days from the Effective Date for determining Time for Completion as specified in the Contract Agreement <del>and shall submit the authentic substantiating document/s to support the same.</del>
4.	Sec. VII. 1.4 (first bullet point)	173	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Manufacturers shall have a production track record for a minimum of 3 years having executed at least 1.5 GW cumulated production prior to the pandemic and over 0.5 GW of actual production during 2018 &amp; 2019. The bidder shall submit the authentic substantiating document/s to support the same.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Manufacturers shall have a production track record for a minimum of 3 years <del>prior to CY 2020</del> having executed at least 1.5 GW cumulated production <del>before same period</del>. The bidder shall submit the authentic substantiating document/s to support the same.</li> </ul>
	Sec. VII. 2.7 (first and second bullet points)	176	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Manufacturers shall have production track record for a minimum of 3 years.</li> <li>Manufacturers must have successfully completed the manufacturing &amp; supply of at least 1GW utility scale Solar Inverter prior to the pandemic, out of which, at least 250 MW Solar Inverter must have been manufactured &amp; supplied in 2018 &amp; 2019. The bidder shall submit the authentic substantiating document/s to support the same.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Manufacturers shall have production track record for a minimum of 3 years <del>prior to CY 2020</del></li> <li>Manufacturers must have successfully completed the manufacturing &amp; supply of at least <del>750 MW</del> utility scale Solar Inverters <del>within same period</del>. The bidder shall submit the authentic substantiating document/s to support the same.</li> </ul>
	Sec. VII. 3.5 (second bullet point)	179	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Manufacturers shall have a fabrication production track record for a minimum of 3 years, having executed a single order equivalent to mounting structures weight required for minimum 50 MWp of PV plants in 2018-2019.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Manufacturers shall have a fabrication production track record for a minimum of 3 years <del>prior to CY 2020</del> having executed a single order equivalent to mounting structures weight required for minimum 50 MWp of PV plants <del>within same period</del>. The bidder shall submit the authentic substantiating document/s to support the same.</li> </ul>
	Sec. VII. 12.4	192	Manufacturers shall have a production track record for a minimum of three (3) years, having executed a single order of minimum 1.00 MVA in 2017-2021. Manufacturers should have a track record of supplying transformers to Solar Farms for the last 3 years.	Manufacturers shall have production and supply track record for a minimum of three (3) years <del>prior to CY 2020</del> having executed a single order of minimum 1.00 MVA.

4.	Sec. VII Appendix II	225	(Originally the Data Sheets contain only Tables 1-25)	(Data Sheets now have Tables 1-26. With Table 26 added as shown below)
----	----------------------------	-----	---	--


Table 26. Manufacturer's Track Record

Component	Manufacturer's Production Track Record	
	Years	Capacity (MW/MVA)
PV Module		
Inverter		
Mounting Structure		
MV Transformer		

All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.

For the information and guidance of all prospective bidders.

Very truly yours,  
 For the Bids & Awards Committee:

  
**RENE B. BARRUELA**  
 Vice President, Corporate Affairs Group  
 and Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee